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April 28, 2022,
Mr. Messie Komlan
The General Secretary,
West African Civil Society Forum (WACSOF),
Sir,
LETTER OF SUSPENSION

The above subject matter refers:

Due to your gross misconduct and disregard to the charter, the Executive Committee Members of
WACSOF resolved to suspend you. This resolution was reached during our last zoom meeting of
28th April, 2022 at 1:30 pm, Abuja, Nigerian time. You are hereby suspended from active services
at the secretariat. In addition to the above, you are required to:

e Return all WACSOF assets and documents in your custody to the caretaker committee on
or before five (5) working days from date of suspension.

e To stay away from representing WACSOF by role, activity or communication until further
notice.

e To be available for investigation where your presence is required

Recall that:
e Position Tittle: General Secretary
¢ Duty Station: Abuja, Nigeria
e Duration of Appointment: 3 Years (renewable)
e Reporting to: Executive Committee, WACSOF
e Expected Start Date: April 1¢t, 2017
e Application deadline: March 10th, 2017

In reference to the above on the General Secretary vacancy, we wish to note and share with
you that your tenure as The General Secretary had expired according to when you appointed
in 2017. Consequently, you are to discuss with the Executive Committee on how to refund the
salaries as well as the undue expenses you accrued during your illegal occupation of the office
of the General Secretary; most of those responsibilities were mandates of the Executive
Committee Members, as per your contract terms and your responsibilities as a General
Secretary. Re:

Vacancy Announcement
Reference # wacsof EC_GS_2017

WACSOF Executive Committee
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Sincerely yours,

Mrs. Margaret Udoh Mr. Dionisio Pereira
1st Vice President 2nd Vice President
CC: ECOWAS,

GPACC,

WACSOF Executive committee members,
National platform coordinators,

Bar. Duncan Oluohu,

Mr. Edward Igbafe.
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